

MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 2 MARCH 2015 AT 9.30AM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor A Schrinner, Councillors K Adams, M Bourke, A Cooper, P Matic, D McLachlan and J Simmonds.

OTHER ATTENDEES:

Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business and Greg Evans, Acting Chief Executive Officer.

APOLOGIES:

Nil

Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 23 February 2015.

Material Personal Interests / Conflict of Interests to declare

MPI/ COI	Cr	Formal submission/ subject of discussion	Nature of interest	Cr left meeting?	How Cr voted (if stayed)?	meeting	Rec to Counci
COI	Councillor Amanda Cooper	Submission – 2 Appointment of Chairman of Brisbane Powerhouse Pty Ltd	Spouse is a director of Brisbane Powerhouse	Yes	N/A	А	N

General Business

1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Accelerated Infrastructure Procurement Models.

Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 2 March 2015.



Chief Executive Officer



MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 9 MARCH 2015 AT 9.30 AM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor A Schrinner, Councillors K Adams, M Bourke, A Cooper, P Matic, D McLachlan and J Simmonds.

OTHER ATTENDEES:

Councillor M de Wit, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

APOLOGIES:

Nil

Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday, 2 March 2015.

Material Personal Interests / Conflict of Interests to declare: Nil

General Business

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the State of the City Centre, Place Management Update.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Contracts and Tendering Report to Council of Contracts Accepted by Delegates for January 2015.

Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 9 March 2015.



Chief Executive Officer



MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 16 MARCH 2015 AT 9.30 AM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor A Schrinner, Councillors K Adams, M Bourke, A Cooper, P Matic, D McLachlan and J Simmonds.

OTHER ATTENDEES:

Councillor M de Wit, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

APOLOGIES:

Nil

Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday, 9 March 2015.

Material Personal Interests / Conflict of Interests to declare: Nil

General Business

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Lost Property Prevention Initiative.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum increlation to the Your City Your Say community online platform.
- **3.** E&C noted the memorandum in relation to Consultation on proposed *Equivalent Access* elements for bus stops.
- 4. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to Cost Estimate for the Proposed Kangaroo Point Pedestrian Bridge.
- 5. F&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Customer Contact Report February 2015.

Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 16 March 2015.

Chief Executive Officer



MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 23 MARCH 2015 AT 9.30AM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

OTHER ATTENDEES:

Councillor Margaret de Wit, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

APOLOGIES:

Nil

Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 16 March 2015.

Material Personal Interests / Conflict of Interests to declare Nil

General Business

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Strategic Procurement Bi-annual Update.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to Curator engagement with media.

Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 23 March 2015.

4

Chief Executive Officer



MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 30 MARCH 2015 AT 9.30AM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Acting Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

OTHER ATTENDEES:

Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Amanda Olsson, for Director Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

APOLOGIES:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk

Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 23 March 2015.

Material Personal Interests / Conflict of Interests to declare: Nil

General Business

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the CPTS Annual Capital Works Program and Budget 2015-16FY.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the History of the Proposed Kangaroo Point Pedestrian Bridge.
- **3.** E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Outcome of further investigation into Brisbane Transport meal room proposal and sought further information.
- 4. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the FSG Post Storm Event Work Activity 2013 Australia Day Storm Event.
- 5. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the FSG Post Storm Event Work Activity 27 November 2014.

E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the FSG Post Storm Event Work Activity – 20 February 2015.

E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Legacy Way – Full and Final Settlement.

Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 30 March 2015.

Chief Executive Officer